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Dear MsWadlli,

Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)
Board File No.: EB-2008-0272
Our FileNo.: 339583-000027

Our client, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters ("CME"), does not intend to file
evidence in this supplementary proceeding.

We need to know whether Hydro One will be required to provide the information
requested in CME Interrogatory No. 1 and, if so, to review that information before we
can respond to the Board's question about whether the hearing, including argument,
should be written or oral.

Yoursvery truly,

ko

Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.
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C. Glen MacDonald (Hydro One)
Interested Parties
Paul Clipsham (CME)
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